B .

@holocaustcentre.org.nz>

From:

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 11:45 AM

To: David Reeves

Cc: I Ocb Hart

Subject: For the urgent attention of David Reeves from the Holocaust Centre of New
Zealand

Attachments: Auckland Museum_Holocaust Centre of NZ_Deh Hart.pdf

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact

helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Téna koe David Reeves,

Please find attached for your urgent attention a letter from the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand's
Chair, Deborah Hart.

Nga mihi nui,

Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
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Unauthorised Use

The contents of this e-mail {including any attachments) may be subject to copyright, legalty privileged, and confidential. Any
unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise

us by return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all attachments,



80 Webb Street
Te Aro, Wellington
4011

HOLOCAUST CENTRE New Zealand
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te Pitahi Urupaty o Aotearoa

www.holocaustcenire.org.nz
WITNESS REMEMBER EDLICATE ACT

David Reeves
Tumu Whakarge Chief Executive
Auckland war Memaorial Museum

16 October 2023

Dear David,

The Auckland War Memorial Museum has long stood shoulder to shoulder with us in
providing your beautiful premises to host United Nations Infernational Holocaust
Remembrance events annually, We are so grateful for that support,

Just last week, we all withessed the genocidal octions of Hamas which fargeted innocent
men, women and children. The scenes played out are reminiscent of scenes of Nazi
Germany and pogroms. Indeed, the last time more Jews were murdered in one day was
during the Holocaust,

We are therefore very grateful o the Museum in choosing to light up the museum in blue
and white in sofidarity with those who were innocently slaughtered. We know you will have
a lot of pressure on you because of this action. And there will be those who seek o
somehow justify genocide. Just as there was no justification of it in the Holocaust, there is no
justification of it now. It is for all good people io stand and say so clearly. Can | add, that
just as in World war Il nations had 1o protect their people from evil and unfortunately caused
massive civilian casualties as a conseguence. Those casualties, whilst tragic, did not mean
that the war was unjust.

The Museum is uniquely placed to put history in its context and stand up in the current
setting. We thank you.

[ ask you please to urgently contact me should the Museum be making any further
statement on this matter.

B'shalom

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Cenire of New Zealand
www.holocqusicentre.org.nz

The Holocaust Cenfre of New Zealand inspires and empowers action against antisemnitism, discrimination, and apathy, by
remembering, educating, and bearing witness fo the Holacaust.
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From: Feedback

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:08 PM

To: R

Subject: FW: Meeting with you

Attachments: Auckland Museum_Holocaust Centre of NZ_Deb Hart {1).pdf

Tend koe -

Thank you for taking the time to write to me.

The Museum has received a huge amount of correspondence, traversing a wide range of views, since Sunday
evening.

Out of respect for you, and everyone who is taking the time to reach out, we are working through this
correspondence systematically now, and reflecting on the feedback of our community overall.

| would very much like to meet with yourself and Deborah, | have copied in my EA,- who will be able to liaise
with you directly and find a time for us to talk as soon as possible.

Nga mihi nui,
David

rrom: [ holocausteentre.org.nz>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:57 PM

To: David Reeves e aucklandmuseum.com>; Deb Har_

Subject: Meeting with you

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like advice.

Dear David

Further to our Chair, Deborah Hart's letter to you by email this morning (attached) and in view of the Holocaust
Centre's relationship with the Auckland Museumn, Deborah and | would welcome a meeting with you as soon as

possible.

Are you available to meet with us this week? Please suggest a suitable time.

B'shalom






80 Webb Street
Te Aro, Wellington
6011

HOLOCAUST CENTRE New Jedland

OF NEW ZEALAND
Bl éholocaustcentre.org.nz

www holocaustcentre.org.nz

Te Pitnhi Urupnte o Aotearoa

WITHESS REMEMBER EDUCATE ACT

David Reeves

Tumu Whakarae Chief Executive
Auckiand war Memorial Museum
-@oucklondmuseum.com

16 October 2023

Dear David,

The Auckland War Memorial Museum has long stood shoulder to shoulder with us in
providing your beautiful premises to host United Nations International Holocaust
Remembrance events annually. We are so grateful for that support.

Just last week, we all witnessed the genocidal actions of Hamas which targeted innocent
men, women and children. The scenes played out are reminiscent of scenes of Nazi
Germany and pogroms. Indeed, the last time more Jews were murdered in one day was
during the Holocaust,

We ore therefore very grateful to the Museum in choosing to light up the museum in blue
and white in solidarity with those who were innocently slaughterad. We know you will have
a lot of pressure on you because of this action. And there will be those who seek to
somehow justify genocide. Just as there was no justification of it in the Holocaust, there is no
justification of it now. It is for all good people to stand and say so clearly. Can | add, that
just as in World War Il nafions had to protect their people from evil and unfortunately caused
massive civilian casualties as a consequence. Those casualfies, whilst tragic, did not mean
that the war was unjust.

The Museum is uniquely placed to put history in its context and stand vp in the current
setting. We thank you.

| ask you please to urgently contact me should the Museum be making any further
statement on this matter.

B'shalom

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www, holocaustcentre.org.nz

The Holocaust Centre of New Zealand inspires and empowers action against anfisemitism, discrimination, and apathy, by
remembering. educating, and bearing witness to the Holocaust,






B'shalom

[https://ci3.googleusercontent.com/mail-
sig/AlorkdzqOIxCnLTAGOVANRS DISmDASctd4xX0UkArCWsriKGiYEXNcRXafam4gSiFAa-lvxBI2AzbCV6cd]

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please notify us
immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 309 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust
Board (“Auckland Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this email may
have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this email may be from the
sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.






Subject: FW: Last night at the museum
Attachments: HCNZ to David Reeves 8§ Nov 23.pdf

From: |2 holocaustcentre.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 7:16 AM

To: David Reeves [Jii2auckland museum.com> | ENNRNRGNGEGEGEGEE B 22 ucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: Last hight at the museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Dear David and |||

Please see the attached letter from Deborah Hart.

B'shalom




80 Webb Street
Te Aro, Wellington
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HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te Pirfahf Urapoti o Aolearon _

WITNESS REMEMBEER EDUCATE ACT ,hOIOCGUS1C6hTre.Org.n2

8 November 2023

David Reeves
CEO
Auckland Memorial War Museum

Email: [ ll@avcklandmuseum.com

Dear David and [N

As we know, you apologised for lighting the museum up in the colours of the Israeli flag immediately
after the brutal massacre and torture of 1,400 Israelis and the taking hostage of hundreds more,
saying you appreciated the depth of feeling on the issues and you apologised for the distress and
hurt caused. As you know the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand, like the Jewish community, was
appalled at the insensitivity of that statement and your inability to stand beside a minority group that
had suffered the largest slaying of lews since the Holocaust.

Last night, you allowed the museum to be litin the colours of the Palestinian flag, again succumbing
to those who push a single, simplistic narrative. In an atmosphere that has seen a staggering
increase in antisemitism, the Jewish community, and many others, are again left to wonder if the
museum has an agenda that is complicit with those who seek to harm lews. We are aware of course
that you did not light up the building, but neither did you provide any security to prevent it from
happening. Will you apologise for letting your institution be used in this manner?

We are scheduled to meet with you on 27 November 2023, and although we will keep the date, itis
becaming increasingly difficult to see what we will be able to achieve with you.

B’shalom

Deb Hart
Board Chair
Holocaust Centre of New Zealand

The Holeenust Centre of New Zealand inspires and empowaers action against anfisemitism, disciminotion, ond apathy, by
ramambering. educaling. and bearing withess o the Holecgust,
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Subject: Meeting with David and
Location: #Wai-ata-rau Auckland Museum
Start: Mon 27/11/2023 9:00 am

End: Mon 27/11/2023 10:00 am
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer;
Required Attendees: David Reeves;

Categories: Printed
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Subject: FW; Far the urgent attention of the AWMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of
New Zealand and NZ Jewish Council
Attachments: Auckland War Memorial Museum Letter.pdf

From: Holocaust Centre of New Zealand _@holoca ustcentre.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:42 AM
To: [l@aucklandmuseum.com

Cc: _@ holocaustcentre,org.nz>; David Reeves -@auckFandm useum.com:

Subject: For the urgent attention of the AWNMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand and NZ Jewish
Council

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like advice.

Good morning,

Please find attached for the urgent attention of the AWMM Board a letter from the Holocaust Centre of New

Zealand and the New Zealand Jewish Council.
If as Board secretary you could please reply to confirm that this has been received, that would be much appreciated.

Thank you.

Nga mihi nui,

DONATE BECOMEA

MEMBER

Unauthorised Use

The contents of this e-mail {including any attachments) may be subject to copyright, legally privileged, and confidential. Any unauthorised use,
distribution or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by return e-mail or

telephone and then delete this e-mail together with ail attachments.
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WITHESS REMEMBER EDUCATE ACT

29 November 2023

To the Board of Auckland War Memorial Museum
C.C David Reeves, CEC

Téna koutou

We write in the knowledge that you will convene two months to the day after 1,400 Israelis
were massacred — the largest murder of Jews in any one day since the Holocaust. Wamen
were brutally raped, children and bables murdered and some 240 innocent civilans were
taken hostage by a terrcrist, antisemitic jihadist hate group. Hamas.

There was and can be no justification for this action, Human rights tells us this. International
law fells us this. And history, notably wars and the rules of war, tell us this.

It was therefare such a relief fo the Jewish community and 1o thaose who cherish human
rights, that the museum determined to light up its building in sclidarity with those who had
suffered that day two months ago. Imagine the distress then when the museum apologised
the following day, saying its approach was “wrong"™ and personally apologising for “...the
distress and hurt caused.” And Imagine our added dismay, when knowing that pratesters
would take over your facility and light it up in the colours of the Palestinian flag. you did
nothing to stop it and there were no communique from you either publicly of privately — no
apology and no sorrow for the distress and hurt caused.

We are at a loss fa knaw why the initial approach was wrang and why one group of Kiwis is
the recipient of your apology. but the Jewish community is not.

The museum has a legislative mandate as a war memorial, which includes the World War |l
and the murder of six million Jews in the Holocaust., Indeed it has a Holocaust exhibition,
facilitated and funded by the Jewish community. Does the museum know nothing about
standing up for human rights and that hate starts small and can grow exponentiallye Does
the promotion of “..the well-being of scciety” in your mandate not extend to the Jewish
community well-being? Does leadership as required by legislation mean giving in to the
loudest voices and not standing up for mincrities and human rights?

We want to paint a picture for you of what the Jewish community is now experiencing in
New 7Zedland. It is the absence of moral leadership, such that we are left alone and lonely.
It is the absence of leadership shown by many political leaders, civic leaders, and we are
sorry 1o say, institutions like the Auckiand War Memorial Museum.

The Holocaust Centre of New Zedland inspires and empowers action against antisernitism, discrimination, and apathy, by
remembering. educating, and bearing witness fo the Holocaust.



In the lost fwo months, we have expearienced ah exponenticl rise in antisemitism. Jewish
people have been assaulted. Jewish institutions targeted and daubed. Our history is being
rewritten, We receive bomb threats and hate mail. Our children are routinely bulfied at
schoof and our students subjected to hate at universities. There are calls for Jewish
businesses to be boycotied. Genocidal slegans against Jews are chanted at rallies, with
impunity. lewish institutians have had to clase for periods, and all have added security.
Public events have had fo be made private, In essence, there are reol world consegquences
for the small Jewish community because of a failure of leadership.

The Holocaust Centre of New Zealond has met with your CEOQ, David Reeves twice now, on
beholf of the Jewish community. As he will tell you, we want to work with you to help you

remedy this situation.

In the absence of any communique from you to the Jewish community, and positive action,
attitudes against the museurn are hardening, which will make it mare difficult faor you 1o find

a way forward.

We would welcome the cpportunity 1o meet with your board and lock forward te heoring
from you by return.

B'shalom,

Juliet Moses Deborah Hart
FPresident Chair
New 7edland lJewish Council Inc. Holocaust Centre of New Zealand

Holocaust Centre of New Zedlond
B0 Webb 51, Te Aro
wellington 6011

m)causfcen‘rre.orq.nz

HIOLOCAUST CENTRE OF NEW ZEALAND




From: Trust Board Secretary ||| | | | GGG e2uck andmuseum.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2023 11:10 AM

To: .@ hofocaustcentre,org‘nmholocaustcentre.org.nz_@holocaustce
ntre.org.nz

Cc: David Reeves

Subject: For the urgent attention of the AWMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of New

Zealand and NZ Jewish Council

Tena koutou katoa

As requested below, | am writing to confirm receipt of your letter to the members of the Auckland Museum Trust
Board.

It has been sent to the Chair this morning, and it will be tabled for discussion on 7 December.
Nga mihi

- Trust Board Secretary | Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira |
The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

From: Holocaust Centre of New Zealand [ill@hclocaustcentre.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:42 AM

To: l@aucklandmuseum.com

Cc_@holocaustcentre.org.nD; David Reeves [Jli@aucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: For the urgent attention of the AWMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand and NZ Jewish
Council

CYBERSECURITY NOGTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or ocpening any attachments. Please contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
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
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telephane and then deleta this e-mail together with all attachments.



TEmaki
Pagnga Hira
Auckland
. ‘ War Memorial
ﬂ Museum

11 December 2023

Juliet Moses
President
New Zealand Jewish Council Inc.

Deborah Hart
Chair
Holocaust Centre of New Zealand

Dear Juliet and Deborah

Thank you for your letter of 29 November which was discussed at the Auckland Museum
Trust Board's meeting on 7 December.

The Trust Board is deeply concerned about the damage recent lighting up of the Museum
has caused to our long-standing relationships with the Holocaust Centre, the Jewish Council
and many members of the Jewish community.

I would like to meet with you both to discuss matters raised in your letter. |1 can meet with
you any day next week after 10.00 am except Friday 22 December. i a meeting during the
week beginning 18 December i5 not convenient, | will be back in Auckland by January 8 and
can meet with you after that date at a2 time that suits you.

With best wishes

Emeritus Professor Richard Bedford CNZM QSO FRSNZ
Chair, Auckland Museum Trust Board
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29 November 2023

To the Board of Auckland War Memorial Museum
C.C David Reeves, CEO

Tena koutou

We write in the knowledge that you will convene fwo months 1o the day after 1,400 Israelis
were massacred — the largest murder of Jews in any one day since the Holocaust. Women
were brutally raped, children and babies murdered and sorme 240 innocent civilians were
taken hostage by a terrorist, antisemitic jihadist hate group. Hamas.

There was and can be no justification for this actien. Human rights tells us this, International
law fells us this. And history, notably wars and the rules of war, tell us this.

It was therefore such a relief to the Jewish community and to thase whea cherish human
rights, that the museum determined to light up its building in sclidarity with those who had
suffered that day two months ago. Imagine the distress then when the museum apoclogised
the following doy, saying its approoch was "wrong” and personally apologising for “...the
distress and hurt caused.” And imagine our added dismay, when knowing that protesters
would take over your facility and light it up in the colours of the Palestinian flag, you did
nothing to stop it and there were ho communique from you either publicly of privetely —no
apoclogy and no sorrow for the distress and hurt caused.

We are at a loss to know why the initial approach was wrong and why one group of Kiwis is
the recipient of your apolegy, but the Jewish community is not.

The museum has a legislative mandate as a war memcerial, which includes the World War |l
ond the murder of six million Jews in the Holocaust, Indeed it has a Holocaust exhibition,
facilitated and funded by the Jewish community. Does the museum know nothing obout
standing up for human rights and that hate starts small and can grow exponentiallye Daes
the promotion of “..the well-being of society” in your mandate not extend to the Jewish
community wel-being? Does leadership as required by legislation mean giving in to the
loudest voices and not standing up for minorities and human rights?

We want fo paint a picture for you of what the Jewish community is now experiencing in
New Zedland. Iiis the absence of moral leadership, such that we are left alone and lonely.
It is the absence of leadership shown by many politicdl leaders, civic leaders, and we are
sorry 1o say. institufions like the Auckland War Memorial Museum.

The Holocaust Centre of New Zealand inspires and empowers action against antisemitism, discrimination, and apathy, by
remembering, educalfing, and bearing witness to the Holocaust.
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From: Trust Board Secretary ||| GGG 2:ckandmuseum.com>

Sent; Tuesday, 12 December 2023 9:34 AM

To: Ceb Hart

Ce: David Reeves;Richard Bedford;Trust Board Secretary
Subject: 18.12.23 Monday 2pm

Good morning Deborah
Yes — 2pm on Monday suits Richard and Alastair Carruthers (Trust Board member), who will also attend the meeting.
Please confirm your preferred location.

i would be happy to book a room at our office on level 2 of the Mercury Building (level 2), 33 Broadway.

Thank you

I D | - uckiand War Memarial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira |
The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand | M _

B | - I | E - ck/andmuscun.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 8:32 AM

Te: Trust Board Secretary_@auckla ndmuseum.com>

Ce: David Reeves [Jil@auckiandmuseum.com>; Richard 8edford [ @aucklandmuseum.com>
Subject: Re: For the Chair of the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand & the President of the NZ Jewish Council

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Piease contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like advice.

Juliet and | can make the meeting on the afternoon of Monday 18 December. Shall we say 2pm?

B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart



Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz
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On 11/12/2023, at 10:26 AM, Trust Board Secretary ||| | Gz 2:ucklandmuseum.com>
wrote:

Dear Muliet and Deborah

Please refer to the attached letter from Richard Bedford, on behalf of the Auckland Museum Trust
Board.

Nga mihi nui

I 7rust Board Secretary |Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira |
The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

——

From: Trust Board Secretary

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:11 AM

To: [JJ@holocaustcentre org.nz' [@holocaustcentre.org.nz>; f@bolocausicentre.org.nz
Il cholocaustcentre.org.nz>; [ @ holocaustcentre.org.nz’

I @ holocausteentre.org.nz>

Cc: David Reeves 2 aucklandmuseum.com>
Subject: For the urgent attenticn of the AWMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
and N7 Jewish Council

Téna koutou katoa

As requested below, 1 am writing to confirm receipt of your letter to the members of the Auckland
Museum Trust Board.

It has been sent to the Chair this morning, and it will be tabled for discussion on 7 December.

2



Nga mihi

B 1St Beard Secretary |Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira |
The Domain, Privale Bag 92018, Victoria Slreet West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand

From: Holocaust Centre of New Zealand [ llli@holocaustcentre.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 10:42 AM
Tofill@aucklandmuseum.com

c G o ocaustcentre.org.nz>; David Reeves i@ auckandmuseum.com>

Subject: For the urgent attention of the AWMM Board - from the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
and NZ Jewish Council

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contact hefpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like advice.

Good morning,

Please find attached for the urgent attention of the AWMM Board a letter from the Holocaust
Centre of New Zealand and the New Zealand Jewish Council.

If as Board secretary you could please reply to confirm that this has been received, that would be
much appreciated.

Thank you.

Nga mihi nui,
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Unauthorised Use

The contents of this e-mail {including any attachments) may be subject to copyright, legally privileged, and confidential.
Any unauthorised use, distribution or copying of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please advise us by return e-mail or telephone and then delete this e-mail together with all attachments.

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone (+564 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board {(“Auckland Museum™} accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
ermail may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.<Auckland
War Memorial Museum Letter.pdf><20231211 AMTB Chair letter to Deborah Hart Juliet Moses.pdf>















The matertal in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
piease da not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 3 309 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memarial
Museum Trust Board {“Auckland Museum”) accepts neo liability for any viruses carried in this emall, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients camputer systems or networks. The opinions expressed In this
email may be fram the sender alocne and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.
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From: Gooile Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of Deb Hart

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 4;29 PM

To: Trust Board Secretary

Subject: Accepted: Auckland Museum / Meeting at-@ Mon Dec 18, 2023 2pm -
3pm (NZDT) (Trust Board Secretaty)

Attachments: invite.ics

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This emaii originated from outside our organisation. Please take
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Deb Hart has accepted this invitation.

From: Deb Har (R

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2,12 PM

Ta: Trust Board Secretaryj G2 cklandmuseum.com

Cc: David Reeve Jjjjjl@aucklandmuseum.com; Richard Bedford

B @aucklandmuseum.com

Subject: Re: 18.12.23 Monday 2pm

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take
care when clicking on any links or opening any attactimanis. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Let's meet | < ortiand St.

Deb
Deboarah Hart

Sent from my iPhone
On 12/12/2023, at 9:34 AM, Trust Board Secretary > wrote;

Good morning Deborah



Yes — 2pm on Monday suits Richard and Alastair Carruthers (Trust Board member}, who will
also attend the meeting.

Please confirm your preferred location.

I would be happy to book a room at our office on level 2 of the Mercury Building (level 2), 33
Broadway.

Thank you

I B |~ uckland War Memorial Museumn | Tamaki Paenga

Hira | The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand | M

I | - I | - M @aucklandmuseum.com

[hitps://www.aucklandmuseum.com/getmedia/90db38ff-58a1-44b1-8131-
49be4f29b38c/signature_left]

From: Deb Hart »

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 8:32 AM

To: Trust Board Secretary »

Cc: David Reeves >; Richard Bedford =

Subject: Re: For the Chair of the Holocaust Centre of New Zealand & the President of the NZ
Jewish Council

CYBERSECURITY NQTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Juliet and | can make the meeting on the afternoon of Monday 18 December. Shall we say
2pm?

B’'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. [f you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error please notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 309
0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board (“Auckland
Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this email
may have on the recipients coamputer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this



email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland
Museum.

When
Monday Dec 18, 2023 - 2pm ~ 3pm (New Zealand Time)

Location
Shortland St
View map

Guests

Trust Board Secretary - organizer
Deb Hart - creator

view all guest info

Invitation from Google Calandar

You are receiving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event,
decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite
others regardless of their own invitation status, or modify your RSVP. Learn more















The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. {f you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 308 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board (“Auckland Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.
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From: Richard Bedford

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2023 5:36 PM
To: Deb Hart

Ce: Trust Board Secretary;Juliet Mases
Subject: RE: A quick ncte

Dear Deborah

Many thanks for your quick reply and the statement by Massey University's Students’ Association. That is very
helpful.

We'll be back in touch in the New Year.

Best wishes
Richard

From: Deb Hart [l

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2023 1:02 PM
To: Richard Bedford | @2 ucktandmuseum.com>
Cc: Trust Board Secretary @aucklandmuseum.coms>; Juliet Moses

Subject: Re: A quick note
Importance: High

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email criginated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contact [Jfi@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like advice.

Dear Richard

Thank you for your note. It was good for us to meet with you and Alastair. Thank you for your time. We look
forward to hearing about your plan. In the interim, attached is the statement we referred to yesterday.



,.&,. TE TIRA AHU PAE

N¢” HEI HAPAI WHAKAMANA

15 December 2023

Dear student,
RE: CONCERNS REGARDING TE TIRA AHU PAE’S STATEMENT ON SOCIAL MEDIA POST — FREE PALESTINE

On behalf of the student representatives and staff of Te Tira Ahu Pae, | would like to apologise for the distress caused
over the social media posts that took the stance of siding with Palestine and used the inflammatory language of Free
Palestine - from the river to the sea.

The team and | have taken the time to review the position and process taken in making this statement and have
agreed that a full consultation with the whole student body was not undertaken and that research was not carried
out 1o the wording of our post.

The student representatives had pressure from a vocal group of students to take this stance, however in review, we
have concluded that we lack a thorough policy and process for such statements. The decision to make this statement
was made by the collective of student representatives with the support of a group of students, however we now
acknowledge this process was unfair, biased and rushed. We have removed these posts and will not be making any
further public comments on the conflict in Israel and Gaza.

We acknowledge that many students, alumni and community members have been impacted due to said conflict and
as a student association that represents all students at Massey University, we need to ensure a safe, inclusive space
for all students. We are sorry that we let you and many other students down with our statement by not
demonstrating sensitivity to the diversity of the university community.

Te Tira Ahu Pae will be holding a full training with all newly elected and appointed student representatives before the
start of semester 1, 2024, and will be ensuring that it is made very dear, that commenting, campaigning or aligning
ourselves with any political, humanitarian, social or any other type of posibon can only be taken with thorough
consultation of all students and consultation about such things must take place in a safe and inclusive manner. We
will also be much more thorough in ensuring that the language that we use if we ever should take a position is not
inflammateory, prejudiced or discriminatory.

As thc_ of Te Tira Ahu Pae, | would like to personally apologise to you and those that have been
impacted by our stance. 1 take responsibility for the impact that our post had on you and your community. This was
never our intention, and { am truly sorry.

We are closing our offices for the summer holiday period from 4pm Friday, 15 Decernber 2023 — 9am Monday 8
January 2024. We will net be making any further public comment on this topic, however if you would like to discuss
this further, | will be available from the date we reopen. This can be In confidence, should you wish to remain
anonymous through our advocacy team or directly with me in confidence.

Naku iti noa, na

B Te Tira Ahu Pae - Massey University Students’ Association Federation
Oteha - Albany ] Level 2, Student Central, Massey University Auckland Campus, Gate 1
Manawati - Palmerston North | Level One, Student Services Bunlding, Massey Umiversity, Palmerston North
Pukeabu - Wellington | Level C, Student Serwices Building, Massey University, Wellington






The material in this email Is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 309 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board {"Auciland Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or netwerks. The epinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.
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Mr David Reeves

Auckland War Memorial Museum
Auckland Domain

Parnell, Auckland

1010

By email & aucklandmuseum.com

Friday 23 February 2024

Dear David,

It is naw over two months since Deborah Hart and | met with Professor Richard Bedford and Alastair Carruthers. In that
meeting, we had a frank discussion about the Museum’s apology for lighting up on 15 October last vear in solidarity with
the victims of the deadliest day for the lewish people since the Holocaust, and the distress the lewish community suffered
from both that apology and the Museum’s subsequent handling of the situation on 7 November.

Woe also expressed the hope that we could find a constructive way to repair our relationship and rehabilitate the Museum
as an inclusive and welcoming space for our community, || NGz [ EuS
left the matter with Richard and Alastair to progress. We are yet to nicau 1wiwnar from you or them on this.

In the meantime, we note that, as Richard suggested, the New Zealand Holocaust Centre has made a submission on the
draft annual plan, which we endorse.

However, it has come to our attention that several Museum staff members are wearing badges or pins of the Palestinian
flag. Itis of course an internal matter for you to determine whether it aligns with your policies to have front-facing staff
making political statements through items of adornment. However, if you were indeed hoping to rehabilitate the Museum
as an inclusive and welcoming space for the Jewish community, we suggest to you that alfowing the Palestinian flag to be
displayed in this way is uniikely to achieve that. The simpie but sad fact is that, in the current climate, for many lewish
people that flag is associated with hostility, if not violence. We all hope that one day that will not be the casa, and we will
look upon it differentiy, but that is not today.

Wa would like to understand if this practice is endersed by the Museum, in which case we will advise our community
members accordingly. We would also like to know when we can expect to hear back from the Museum on what steps it

will take towards a conciilation with our community,

Yours sincerely,

Iuliet Moses
President, New Zealand tewish Council

Ce Professor Richard Bedford @ aucklandmuseum.com)

Mr Alastair Carruthers || | = 2« andmusetim.com)
s Dsborah o S I

Page 1 of 1






Tamaki
Paenga Hira
Auckland
War Memorial
ﬁ Museum

Juliet Moses

President, NZ Jewish Council

15 March 2024

Dear Juliet,

Thank you for your letter of 23 February 2024. | have discussed the matters you raised with

Professor Bedford and other Auckland Museum Trust Board members. | provide aur responses
here as part of a continuing conversation and we look forward to ongoing dialogue with you.

We remain keen 1o repair the relationship with members of the Jewish community. |
acknowledge the hurt and difficulty caused by the events in October and November last year,
and that the Museum’s communication around these has damaged the confidence and trust
between the Museum and the Jewish community.

| have also discussed with Professor Bedford and other Board members your enquiry about staff
members wearing Palestinian flags while on duty. We strive to be inclusive of all faiths,
nationalities and identities, and the ability to express this at work is a well-established principle
of the Museum’s workplace culture. Jewish members of staff are welcome to, and do, wear
emblems denoting their faith at work. While we understand your concern, we are not in the
practice of preventing staff from wearing flags or other emblems which express their identity on
their clothing while at work.

Yours sincerely,

David Reeves
Tumu Whakarae Chief Executive

Cc Deborah Hart
Professor Richard Bedford
Alastair Carruthers

aucklancmuseum.com
Ph: 64 9300 044F lNaxi1b64 & 4/9 9950
Frivate Bog 92018, Victona Street Yest, Auckland 1142, Aotearoa






80 Webb Street
Te Arg, Wellington
6011

New Zeqgland

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF HEW ZEALAND

T Pieh) Loy o dataece:

Il choiocaustcenire.org.nz
www_holocaustcentre org.nz

1 July 2024

Professor Richard Bedford
Alostair Corruthers
David Reeves

@aucklandmuseum.com
auckiondmuseum.com
@ ouckklondmuseyum.com

Dear Richard. Alastair and David

Since 7 October 2023, on behalf af ourselves and the New Zealand Jewish
Council, we have written fo you twice now. The New Zealand Jewish Council
has also written 10 s have members of the Jewish community. We have met
you J fimes. Yau fold us you wanted us to submit on your strategic plan. The
Holocaust Centre af New Zealand did that as well.

When should we expect a response from you?

B'shalom

Deborah Hart
Chair
Holocaust Centre of New Zealand

c.c Juliet Moses, president, NZ Jewish Councit






Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te PGlahi Uripoly 0 AGraan

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.



&0 Webb Street
Te Aro, Wellington
; New Zealand

H NEW ZEALAND.
TJJ. ::'.m.'\i iugdy o AaNarea -@ holocoustcentre. org.nz
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

1 July 2024

Professor Richard Bedford
Alastair Carruthers
David Reeves

@aucklandmuseum.com
@aucklandmuseum.com
auckklandmuseum.com

Dear Richard, Alastair and David

Since 7 October 2023, on behalf of ourselves and the New Zealand Jewish
Council, we have written to you twice now. The New Zealand Jewish Councll
has also written 1o ,s have members of the Jewish community. We have met
you 3 fimes. You told us you wanted us to submit on your strategic plan. The
Holocaust Centre of New Zealand did that as well.

When should we expect aresponse from you?

B'shalom

Deborah Hart
Chair
Holocaust Centre of New Zealand

c.c Juliet Moses, president, NZ Jewish Council
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Te Potahi Urepalu ¢ Aclearoa

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday
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War Memorial
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19 fuly 2024

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holacaust Centre of New 2ealand

sy emai o S

Tén3 koe Debarah

Thank yau for your letter dated 1 tuly 2024. Let me reassure you that despite an absence of follow-up by
me personally ta our meeting last December, the Trust Board and the Chief Executive of the Museum

remain very committed t= == '-~g our relationship with the Jewish community. || EGTcTzTNGD

In your letter you make reference to the fact that we have not acknowledged your submission to the
Museurn’s Draft Annual Plan. We have conducted a search of our systems but have been unable to find 2
submission from you or the Helocaust Centre of New Zealand. We have also checked all email addresses
and web links that are likely to have received submissions, including anonymaus anes, and have not been
abie to identify a submission that might have been from you.

We are not sure why this is, and it is concerning that you have sent us a submission which appears not to
have arrived, We are about to commence our next cycle of annual planning meetings and | would be very
grateful if you could please re-send your submission directly to me by email so that the Board can take
into consideration the Centra’s views on the Museum’s plans for 2024/25 and beyond.

We acknowledge and deeply regret the distress and hurt experienced by members and supporters of the
lewdsh community in the ahsence of any public response by the Museum to the lighting up of the
Museum by pratesters on 7 Novernber 2023. We were alerted to the planhed protest action in the
afternoon of that day, and we increased security personnel as well as ligising with the New Zealand Police
to ensure the security of the building, public visitors and staff that evening. In hindsight, we should have
comtacted you also at this bme.,

Since that protest action an 7 Novem ber, the Museum has invested in modifying its {ighting systems, sa it
is now possiblie to turn off the up-tights in the event of unauthorised interference and to use newly-
instailed Roodlights for the necessary security illumination and visibility, The Bpard has also adopted a
special lighting policy ta ensure that decistons to light the exterior of the Museum are aligned with our
values and vislan, Including our civic role as a provincial War Mernarial.

I remain committed to our relationship with you and the Jewish community and if you feel 3 phone
conversation with David and me about how we might move forward with some constructive action in this

regard would he yseful, please |et me know.

Waku rnoa, na

Emerltus Professor Richard Bedford CNZM QSO FRSNZ
Chair, Auckland Museum Trust Board

copy to; Juliet Meses, N2 Jewish Council [ N
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From: eb Hart I
Sent: Sunday, 21 July 2024 8:00 PM

To: Richard Bedford

Cc: Juliet Moses;David Reeves

Subject: Re: AWMM and the Jewish community
Attachments: Auckland War Memorial Museum submission.dock

You don't often get email fromjjJ@holocaustcentre.org.nz. Learn why this is important

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our crganisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
B2 - cicandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Richard
Thank you for your letter,

The submission was made via your online portal on 15 February 2024, Luckily we retained a copy,
which is attached.

Yes to a phone call, but ahead of that maybe you could review the letter we sent in November last
year, which outlines some of the things the museum could do to move forward constructively.

B’'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free te get hack to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 19 Jul 2024, at 1:35 PM, Richard Bedfordjjjjjjjil@2aucklandmuseum.com>
wrote:

<image001.jpg><20240719 AMTB Chair letter to Deborah Hart cc Juliet Moses.pdf>



Our impact statement defines how the work we do at the Museum will contribute to the
communities we serve over the long term. Qur broad vision is “An inclusive society of
engaged and informed communities, where identities, cultures and our natural

environment thrive under the korowai of Te Tiriti o Waitangi.”
Do you support this vision for the Museum?
1. Yes
Why do you think that?
We would like to see the museum being inclusive and Jewish culture and heritage respected.

Informed communities are essential as informed people should be better placed to understand
the nuances of complex geopolitical situations and respect different points of view: the
commitment is laudable but how do the Museum's actions embody those values?

And how practically are communities informed about both historic and contemporary forms
of antisemitism?

How will the museum help the Jewish community in particular to thrive given the hurt and
suffering caused to it by the museum itselt?

To achieve this impact, we are working towards four key outcomes for the communities

we serve (things communities will benefit from, value or observe):

» Social cohesion through enhanced access and participation
s Genuine partnerships with Maori, under the korowai of Te Tiriti o
Waitangi
» Regeneration of the natural environment through knowledge and
action
« Communities connected with collections, stories and taonga
Do you think these are the right outcomes for our communities?
1. Notsure
Why do you think that?
N/a

What are the outcomes that your organisation strives to achieve for the communities you
serve?

We seek to have the Holocaust understood, respected and taught appropriately in
collaboration with ourselves and the Jewish community.

We also seek to have the Jewish community. it's history and stories respected.
How could Auckland Museum contribute to these outcomes for the communities you serve?
Do you see specific collaborative opportunities for our respective organisations?

It could formally review and reflect on how incidents relating to the October 7 2023 massacre
were handled and the impact on the communities it 1s meant to serve.
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From: Richard Bedford [} @2ucklandmuseum.com>
Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 1:19 PM

To:

Cc: Juliet Moses;David Reeves

Subject: Re; AWMM and the Jewish community

Dear Deborah

Thank you for your very quick reply to my letter sent on Friday and the copy of your on-line submission on 15
February the Museum’s Draft Annual Plan. It is very useful having the date you made this submission as well -
this will assist us in our chacking of our records relating to submissions.

i will get back to you regarding possible times for a phone call.
| Look forward to talking with you shortly.

Best wishes
Richard

Emeritus Professor Richard Bedford |Chair, Auckiand Museum Trust

Board| Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira |

The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand |
E [l e2uckiandmuseum.com

i

From: Deb Hart
Sent; Sunday, July 21, 2024 8:00 PM
To: Richard Bedford [} @2aucklandmuseum.com>

Ce: uliet Moses [N - Fccves [N sucklancmuseum.cor>

Subject; Re;: AWMM and the Jewish community

You don't often pet email frun-@hoIucaustcentre.org.nz. Learn why this is important

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contact-@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure cr
would like advice.

Richard



Thank you for your letter.
The submission was made via your online portal on 15 February 2024, Luckily we retained a copy, which is attached.

Yes to a phone call, but ahead of that maybe you could review the letter we sent in November last year, which
outlines some of the things the museum could do to move forward constructively.

A'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 19 Jul 2024, at 1:35 PM, Richard Bedford [Jill@auckizndmuseum.com> wrote:

<image001.jpg><2024071% AMTB Chair letter to Deborah Hart cc Juliet Moses.pdf>



Qur impact statement defines how the work we do at the Museum will contribute to the
communities we serve over the long term. Our broad vision is "An inclusive society of
engaged and informed communities, where identities, cultures and our natural

environment thrive under the korowai of Te Tiriti o Waitangi.”
Do you support this vision {or the Museum?
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
the nuances of complex pgeopolitical situations and respect different points of view; the
commitment is laudable but how do the Museum's actions embody those values?

And how practically are communities informed about both historic and contempozary forms
of anttsemitism?

How will the museum help the Jewish community in particular to thrive given the hurt and
suffering caused to it by the museum itself?

To achieve this impact, we are working towards four key outcomes for the communities

we serve (things communities will benefit from, value or observe}:

+ Social cohesion through enhanced access and participation
e Genuine partnerships with Maori, under the korowai of Te Tiriti o
Waitangi
s Regeneration of the natural environment through knowledge and
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

We also seek to have the Jewish community, it's history and stories respected.
How could Auckland Museum contribute to these outcomes for the communities you serve?
Do you see specific collaborative opportunities for our respective organisations?

It could formally review and reflect on how incidents relating to the October 7 2023 massacre
were handled and the impact on the communities it is ineant to serve,
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Emeritus Professor Richard Bedford |Chair, Auckland Museum Trust
Board| Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira | The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street Wes

T

The materiai in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9 309 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Beard (“Auckland Museum™) accepts no liahility for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.









From: Richard Bedford

Sent; Friday, 23 August 2024 10:23 AM

To: Deb Hart;Richard Bedford

Cc: Juliet Moses

Subject: RE: AWMM and the Jewish community| e

If you can advise and time and preferred location, Aucldand CBD, |will arrange for an appointment {o
be sent. The museum’s office (former Vector building, 101 Carlton Gore Rd), is one possibility

From: Deb Hart [

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:06 AM

Tos: Richard Bedfor I

Cc: Juliet Moses
Subject: Re: AWMM and the Jewish communit

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact

klan um.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thanks Richard.
The first weelk in September works for me. | have time 4 and 5 September as well. Juliet?

B’shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Ta Potohr Urupaly o Acleorea

I work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 23 Aug 2024, at 9:54 AM, Richard Bedford [ aucklandmuseum.com>
wrote:

Dear Deborah



David Reeves and | would like 1o talk further with you about next steps but unfortunartely we
cannot do this until the first week of September. David left this evening for a series of meetings
in Australia and | will be tied up in a conference in the Bay of Plenty next week.

My diary is clear on Wednesday 4 September and Thursday 5 September. Do either of those
days work for you?

Kind regards
Richard

Emeritus Professor Richard Bedford | Chair, Auckland Museum Trust
Board| Auckland War Memarial Museum | Tamaki Pagnga Hira | The Domain, Private Bag 22018, victoria Street Wes

From: Richard Badford [ €2 uckiandmuseum com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Deb Hart [
Ce: Juliet Moses [ G

Subject: RE: AWMM and the Jewish community

Dear Deborah

Thanlk you for your email this morning. Our Trust Board is meeting on Thursday 22 August and
the matters we discussed in our recent phone call and mentioned in your message will be
reviewed hy the Board.

| will get back to you concerning next steps, and a suitable time for our next phene call, after
the Board mesting,

Kind regards
Richard

Ementus Professor Richard Bedfora |Chair, Auckland Museum Trust
Board | Auckland War Memarial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira | Thie Domain, Private Bag 92018, Vicioria Street wes

]



From: Deb Hart [N

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 9:35 AM
To: Richard Bedford |l @2aucklandmuseum.com>

Cet uliet Mose S

Subject: AWMM and the Jewish community

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care when clicking on
any links or opening any attachments. Please contac il @aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or
would like agvice.

Dear Richard

Further to our conversation on 29 July S

| suggest we meet as soon as our diaries allow. | can meet 22 August before 4pm or 23 August in the
moyrning; 29 August bafore 4pm and 30 August any time.

Let me know what suits.

B'shalom
Debhorah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocausteentre.org.nz

<imageC01.Jpg>
| worl on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday,

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. if you have raceived this massage in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memaorial
Museum Trust Board {"Auck!and Museum") accepts no liability for ahy viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed n this
email may be from the sender alane and not necessarity reflect the views of Auckland Museum.



From: Deb Har: [

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 10;27 AM

To: ]

Cc: Juliet Moses

Subject: Re: meeting with chair and CEO - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside cur organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
halpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

That works far Juliet and myself. Please do send a calendar invite.

B'shalom
Deberah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

To Potohi Urepatu 0 Asteaioq

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 23 Aug 2024, at 4:44 PM, || 2ucklandmuseum.com> wrote:
Dear Deborah
| am the acting board secretary for Auckland Museum.

The chair of the board has asked me to complete the details of a meeting with you, and
Juliet Moses, on 4 September.

| am proposing 8~ 10.30 am, 4 Sept, at the museum’s office, L1, 101 Carlton Gore
Rd- will that suit?

Thank you



E
|Auckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira | The Domain, Private Bag 92018, Vict

| P | CE2:uckiandmuseum.com
-

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the Intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {(+64 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board (“Auckland Museum”} accepts no liability for any viruses carriad in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alane and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.
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From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of Deb Hart
|

Sent; Monday, 26 August 2024 12:02 PM

To:

Subject: Accepted: meeting - Auckland Museum board, Juliet Moses and Deborah... @ Wed
Sep 4, 2024 9am - 10:30am (NZST)

Attachments: invite.ics

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
B 22 ucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Deb Hart has accepted this invitation.

Please find attached arrangements for meeting agreed between Emeritus Prof, Bedford, and
Deborah Hart, and Juliet Moses. The museum chief executive, Mr David Reeves, and |||l

I i attend. [ 11! take notes on agreed actions.

Thank you

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error please notify us immediatety by email or telephone (+64 9 309
0443) and deiete the email. Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board ("Auckland
Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this email
may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckiand
Museum.

When
Wednesday Sep 4, 2024 - 9am - 10:30am (New Zealand Time)

Location

#Tama Nui Te Ra (Te Kahu Boardroom)
View map



Guests
Deb Hart - creator

B 22 uckiandmuseum.com

B @aucklandmuseum.com

_organizer, optional
B - ootonal

View all guest info

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are recelving this email because you are an attendee on the event. To stop receiving future updates for this event,
decline this event.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response 10 the organizer, be added to the guest list, invite
othears regardless of their awn invitation status, or madify your RSVP. Learn more
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From: Deb Hort I

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2024 2:22 PM

To:

Cc Juliet Moses

Subject: Re: meeting with chair and CEQ - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from cutside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Yes. Good for me. Juliet can answer for herself.

B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www. holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te Pafaln Urupaly 0 Aofearea

I work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 26 Aug 2024, at 2:04 PM, |G 2. cklandmuseum.com> wrote:
Deborah

The chair of the board has asked me 1o double-check you are happy toc meet at the
Museum offices {this is at 101 Carlton Gore Rd, not at the actual Museum)? There is

plenty of parking, both under 101 Carlton Gore, or street-side.

Also, are you both attending in-person? —we ¢an arrange an enline invitation if either of
you is not there in-person.

Thank you



From:; Deb Hart
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 10:27 AM

To: |22 uckandmuseum.com>

Cc: Juliet Moses
Subject: Re: meeting with chair and CEO - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

That works for Juliet and myself. Please do send a calendar invite.

B'shalom
Deboerah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
I work an a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 23 Aug 2024, at 4:44 PM,-Dauuklandmuseum.uurn>

wrote:
Dear Deborah
| am the acting board secretary for Auckland Museum.

The chair of the board has asked me to complete the details of a meeting
with you, and Juliet Moses, on 4 September.

I am proposing 9~ 10.30 am, 4 Sept, at the museum’s office, L1, 101
Carlten Gore Rd-will that suit?

Thank you

-I _
tAuckland War Memorial Museum | Tamaki Paenga Hira | The Domain, Private Bag 920:
I - N | - Ee:uckiandmuseum.com

[<~WRD0000.jpg>]

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the

2



intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error please notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9
309 0443) and delete the email. Auckiand War Memarial Museum Trust Board (“Auckiand
Museum”) accepts ne liahility for any viruses carried In this email, or any effects this email
may have cn the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be fram the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland
Museum.

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you bave received this message in error please
notify us immediately by emait or telephone (+64 9 3058 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memarial
Museum Trust Board ("Auckland Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may he from the sender alone and not necessarity refiect the views of Auckland Museum.
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From: Deb Hart I

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 8:48 PM

To: I

Ce: iuiiet Moses; | EGzGczNR

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated frocm outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opaning any attachmants. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thank you || That is very hetpful.
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Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocausteentre.org.nz



Tite
P

y!,

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Ta Fitali Yrepoty 0 AQfearsa

I work on a fiexible schedule, so fael free to get back to me whenever it suits vour warkday.

On 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, | @2 cklandmuseum.com> wrote:
Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thank you for coming in today to meet with us.

Please find a meeting record attached, EEEEG

Prof Emeritus Richard Bedferd, Chair, Trust Board, Auckland
MuseumThe Damain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckiand 1142, New Zealand | M-

S | - S | : @ >ndmuseun com

T E—

The material in this email is confidential to the reciplent hamed above. If you are not the intended reciplent,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communicatian. If you have received this message in error please
natify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckiand War Memorial
Museum Trust Beard {"Auckiand Museum”) accepts na liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipiants computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
emall may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.<meeting

record - 4 Sept 2024 - Auckland Museum and Deborah Hart and Juliet Moses .pdf>



From:

Sent: Wednesday, 11 Septermber 2024 9.26 AM

To: Deb Hart

Cc Juliet Moses | EEGzN

Subject: Meeting record adjusted - as requested - 2 changes made

Attachments: record - meeting - auckiabd museum and d hart and j moses - adjusted 11 Sept
2024.pdf

Adjusted meeting record - 4 Sept meeting

Deborah and Juliet,

Please find meeting record adjusted, as requested

From: Deb Hort [

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PM
To:_@auck!andmuseum.com:-

Ce: uliet Moses (. I - ardmuseurm.cor>

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
| helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if yau are unsure or would like advice.

Thank you - That is very helpful.




B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te Pitahs Urepalu o Aolenieq

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, ||| G 2L cklandmuseum.com> wrote:
Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thank you for coming in today to meet with us.

Please find a meeting record attached, ||| R

Prof Emeritus Richard Bedford, Chair, Trust Board, Auckland
MuseumThe Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand | M |

B o/ | o ckiandmuseun con

[



The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {(+64 9 305 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memarial
Museum Trust Board {“Auckland Museum™} accepts no liahility for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alane and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.<meeting

record - 4 Sept 2024 - Auckland Museum and Deborah Hart and Juliet Moses .pdf>
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Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Cantre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

Te Fatalf Urupgtit ¢ Aglengq

I work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, || G 2ucklandmuseum.com> wrote:

Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thank you for coming in today to meet with us.

Pleass find a meeting record attached | NG
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From:

Sent: Woednesday, 11 September 2024 11;12 AM
To: Deb Hart

Cc Juliet Moses; D 2vid Reeves
Subject: meeting dates - possibles - Auckland Museum

Meeting dates - meeting #2

Juliet and Dehorah,

Apologies, the logistics are more complicated than | thought.
Could you please indicate your availability for any of these dates.

| am working on the basis you are happy to meet in the same location as last time. Please indicate if
that is not acceptable

Date Time Location

Friday, 18 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland (or teams)

Friday, 25 QOct 9-11 am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland (or teams)

Friday, 1 Nov 9-11am 161 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland {or teams)

from: Deb Hart [

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PM
To: @aucklandmuseum.com:

Cc: luliet Mose I G2 ucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email ariginated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thank you i} Thatis very helpful.
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B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

HOLOCAUST CENTRE
OF NEW ZEALAND

To Pdtal Urapaty o dolaaea

| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, | 2 2u cklandmuseum.com> wrote:
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| am working an the basis you are happy to meetin the same location as last time.
Please indicate if that is not acceptable

Date Time Location

101 Carlton Gore Rd,

Friday, 18 Oct 9-11am
Auckland (or teams)

Friday, 25 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland (or teams)

8-11am 1¢1 Cartton Gore Rd,

Friday, 1 Nov
Auckland {or teams}

From: Deb Ha
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PM
To: aucklandmuseum.com:>
Cc: Juliet Moses 1 | ]
R &:ucklandmuseum . com>

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email ariginated from outside our organisation. Please take care

when clicking on any links or opening any attachments, Please
contact | il@auckandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thank you i} Thatis very helpful.




B'shalom

<image001.jpg>
I work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, || I 22wk andmuseum.com>
wrote:

Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thank you for coming in today to meet with us.

Please find a meeting record attached, ||| | GG

Prof Emeritus Richard Bedford, Chair, Trust Board, Auckland
MuseumThe Domain. Private Bag 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckiand 1142, New Zealand | M +t

[ Iy | IE-@auckiandmuseum.com

l<~WRD0004. jpg>|

The material n this email is cenfidential to the recipient narmed above. If you are not the

3



intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error piease notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9
309 0443) and delete the emall. Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board (“Auckland
Museum”} accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this email
may have on the recipients computer systems or netwarks, The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland
Museum.<meeting record - 4 Sept 2024 - Auckland Museum and Deborah
Hart and Juliet Moses .pdf>

The material in this email is confidentia! to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 309 0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museumn Trust Beard (“Auckland Museum”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.






-@aucl<landmuseum.cnm>; David Reeves

Subject: Re: meeting dates - possibles - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email ariginated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening ary attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseurn.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

[ am going to be the difficult one, I'm afraid.

I Couid we please try and aim for later in the day,

say 3ordpm? | will need to video conference in.

B’shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www. holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
I wark on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get bark to me whenever it suits your workday.

on 11 Sep 2024, at 11:12 AM, | G 2ucklandmuseum.com>
wrote:

Meeting dates - meeting #2

Juliet and Dehorah,

Apologies, the logistics are more complicated than ! thought.
Could you please indicate your availability for any of these dates.

| am working on the basis you are happy to meet in the same location as
last time. Please indicate if that is not acceptable

Date Time Location

Friday, 18 Oct 8-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland (or teams)

o]



Friday, 25 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore R4,
Auckland {or teams)

Friday, 1 Nov 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rg,
Auckland (or teams)

From: Det Har [

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PFM
o; aucklandmuseum.com:>
Cc: Juliet Moses

B & 2ucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: Re; Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

Lo |

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This emait originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thank ynu- That is very helpful.



B'shalem
Debaorah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your
warkday.

on 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, || G

aucklandmuseum.com> wrote:

Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thank you for coming in today to meet with us.

Please find a meeting record attached |

Prof Emeritus Richard Bedford, Chair, Trust Board, Auckland
MuseumThe Domain, Private Bapg 92018, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealanc

B - - B | G ucklandmuseum.com

[<~WRD0004.jpg>]

The material in this email Is confidential to the reclpient named above, |f
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this communication. if you have received this message in error
please notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 9 309 0443) and
delete the amail. Auckland War Memorial Museumn Trust Board {“Auckland
Museurn”) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or

netwaorks. The opintons expressed in this email may be from the sender
4



alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland
Museum.<meeting record - 4 Sept 2024 - Auckland Museum
and Deborah Hart and Juliet Moses .pdf>

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error please notify us immediately by email or telephane {+64 9
309 0443) and delete the email, Auckiand War Memorial Museum Trust Board {“Auckland
Museum”}) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this emaii
may have on the recipients computer systems or netweorks. The opinions expressed in this

email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland
Museum,

The material in this emall is confidential to the recipient named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
piease do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. [f you have received this message in error please
notify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board (“Auckland Museum®”) accepts na liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Museum.






« The election of chair and deputy is on 3 October -itis a requirement of the
charter for the board.

« | will schedule 8 am - 9.30 am NZT - is that sufficient? 90 mins.

+  We will provide g Teams link--is that ok? We prefer it 1o Zoom, because Teams
is widely installed here.

« Invite you and Juliet? You don’t want to add a third person? | am in favour of
keeping it small at this stage

+ We will provide a brief agenda, so we make sure we cover all the relevant,
agreed things from the 4 Sept meaeting

If this is all fine (above) | will go ahead and get it booked, the soonear we do so the better
[ think.

From: Deb Hart
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 9:13 AM
To: aucklandmuseum.com>
Subject: Re: meeting dates - possibles - Auclkland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@gucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Thatis difficult, but if you could make it an Bam startin NZ, that would be just

doable. [ ]

| was unaware that Richard was stepping down. Who is taking over as chair?

B’shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
| work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your workday.

On 12 8ep 2024, at 9:03 AM, || G2 2ucandmuseum.com>

wrote:

L]



I can get everyone together on the morning of 18 October - it's a bit more
complicated, because Richard Bedford won’t be the chairthen, solam

juggling a few peopleatisencl] N

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:28 AM

To: aucklandmuseum.com>
Cc: Juliet Moses i
-%aucklandmuseum.com:ﬂ David Reeves

Subject: Re: meeting dates - possibles - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or woeuld like advice.

| am going o be the d 1¢, 'mafraid. [
I Coud o ploase

try and aim for laterin the day, say 3 or 4pm? | will need to video
conference in.

B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www.holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
I wark on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever it suits your
workday.

on 11 sep 2024, at 11:12 AM, ||| | EGB

G aucklandmuseum.com> wrote:

Meeting dates — meeting #2
Juliet and Deborah,

Apologies, the logistics are more complicated than |
thought.



Could you please indicate your availability for any of these

dates.

| am working on the basis you are happy to meetin the
same location as last time. Please indicate if that is not

acceptable

Date Time Location

Friday, 18 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland {or teams)

Friday, 25 0ct 8-11am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,
Auckland (or teams)

Friday, 1 Nov 9-i1am 101 Carlton Gore Rd,

Auckland (or teams)

From: Deb Ha

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PM

@aucklandmuseum.com:>

To: aucklandmuseum.com>
Cc: Juliet Moses TR

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take care

when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please

contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure ar would like advice,

Thank you[ | That is very helpful,




[ B 1]
M
o =
S
w o
= 3

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www. holocaustcentre.org.nz

<image001.jpg>
| work on a flexible schedule, so fee! free to get back to me whenever
it suits your workday.

on 4 Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM, | TGN

G auciklandmuseym.com> wrote:

KKia Ora Debarah and luliet,
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
natify us immediately by email or telephone {+64 9 309 0443} and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial
Museum Trust Board {“Auckland Museum”) accepis no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any
effects this email may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this
email may be from the sender alone and not necessarity reflect the views of Auckland Museum.
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From: Gooile Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of Deb Hart

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2024 2:40 PM

To:

Subject: Accepted:; Auckland Museum - Jewish Council, Holocaust Centre @ Fri Oct 18, 2024
gam - 9:30am (NZDT) |||

Attachments: invite.ics

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take
care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please contact
helpdesk{@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

Deb Hart has accented this invitation.

Please note

* |f you are attending 101 Carlton Gore Rd, in person, we can arrange parking

* | will distribute an agreed agenda by Wednesday 18 September

* Time of meeting brought forward to accommaodate Deborah Hart|| GG

Microsoft Teams Need help?
Join the meeting now

Meeting 0: S
Passcode: [ B

For organizers: Meeting options

The material in this email is confidential to the recipient named ahave. If you are nat the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication. If you have
received this message in error please notify us immediately by email or telephone (+64 0 309
0443) and delete the email. Auckland War Memorial Museum Trust Board (“Auckiand
Museum*) accepts no liability for any viruses carried in this email, or any effects this email
may have on the recipients computer systems or networks. The opinions expressed in this












« Wewill provide a brief agenda, so we make sure we cover allthe
relevant, agreed things from the 4 Sept meeting

If this is all fine (above} | will go ahead and get it booked, the sooner we
do sa the better | think.

proms Deb Har:

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
when clicking cn any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

That is difficult Sl - ]

| was unaware that Richard was stepping down. Who is taking cver as
chair?

B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www, holocaustcentre,org.nz

<image001.jpg=>
i work on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenevet it suits your
workday.

On 12 Sep 2024, at 9:03 AV, || EGEGIBG
G 2ucklandmuseum.com> wrote:

| can get everyene together on the morning of 18 October -
it’s a bit more complicated, because Richard Bedford
won’t be the chair then, so | am juggling a few people at this
end.



prom: 0et ot

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:28 AM
To: @aucklandmuseum.com:>

Ce: Juliet Moses
B 2 cklandmuseum.com>; David Reeves

G :ucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: Re: meeting dates - possibles - Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email griginated from outside aour organisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or apening any attachments. Please

contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would like advice.

| am going to b~ *h~ Aifficult one, I'm afraid. [[|IEGEGKG
B Could we please try and aim for later in the day,
say 3 ordpm? | will need to video conference in.

B'shalom
Deborah

Deborah Hart
Chair, Holocaust Centre of New Zealand
www, holocausteentre.org.nz

<imageQ01.jpg=>
I werk on a flexible schedule, so feel free to get back to me whenever
it suits your workday.

on 11 5ep 2024, at 11:12 AM, || | EGEGEIB

G 2uckiandmuseum.com> wrote:

Meeting dates — meeting #2
Juliet and Deborah,

Apologies, the logistics are more
complicated than | thought,

Could you please indicate your availability
for any of these dates.

L]



| am working on the basis you are happy to
meet in the same location as last time.
Please indicate if that is not acceptable

Date Time Location

Friday, 18 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlien Gorg
Auckland (or tea

Friday, 25 Oct 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore
Auckland (ortea

Friday, 1 Nov 9-11am 101 Carlton Gore
Auckland (or tea

From: Deb Hart

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 8:48 PM
Tﬂ:ﬂauck]andmuseum.com:-

Cc: luliet Moses

B 2 ucklandmuseum.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting record - 4 September -
Auckland Museum

CYBERSECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from outside our crganisation. Please take care
when clicking on any links or opening any attachments. Please
contact helpdesk@aucklandmuseum.com if you are unsure or would {jke advice.

Thank you- That is very helpful.
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On4Sep 2024, at 11:09 AM,

auclklandmuseum.com
>wrote:

Kia Ora Deborah and Juliet,

Thanlcyou for coming in today
to meet with us.

Please find a meeting record
attached,

Prof Emeritus Richard Bedford, Chair, Trust Board, Auckland
MuseumThe Domain, Private Bag 92018, Victaria Street West, Auckland 114

B - 54 ' cieauckiandmuseun.com

l<~WRD0004.jpg>|

The material in this email is
confidential to the recipient named
above. If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, copy, use
or disclose this communication. If you
have received this message in error
please natify us immediately by email
or telephone {+64 9 309 0443} and
delete the email. Auckland wWar
Memorial Museum Trust Board
{*Auckland Museum”} accepts no

¥



liability for any viruses carried in this
email, or any effects this email may
have on the recipients computer
systems or networks. The opinions
expressed in this email may be from
the sender alane and not necessarily
reflect the views of Auckland
Museum.<meeting record - 4
Sept 2024 - Auckland Museum
and Deborah Hart and Juliet
Moses .pdf>

The material in this email s confidential to the recipient
named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do notread, copy, use or disclose this
communication. If you have received this message in
error please notify us immediately by email or telephone
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